KERANG & DISTRICT VINTAGE MOTOR CLUB INC. Newsletter P.O.BOX 30 KERANG, VICTORIA. 3579 June 2024 Date of issue ~

Registered by Australia Post Publication, No VBH 2686, Category B

COMMITTEE & OFFICE BEARERS 2023-2024

PRESIDENT	Gary Fowler (Darna)	Ph. 0498 699256				
VICE PRESIDENT	Colin Brown (Marion)	Ph. 0428 509010				
TREASURER	Dianne Moon	Ph. 0417 031629				
SECRETARY	Caren Coates (Rod)	Ph. 03 54567509				
MINUTES SECRETARY	John Mowat (Margie)	Ph. 03 54576232				
ASSISTANT MINUTES SECRETARY Peter Greenwood Ph. 0409 503722						
EDITORJohn Ritchie (Tamara)Ph. 0427 344 498 or 03 54522754E-Mail Address chev1940@bigpond.com.au						
ASSISTANT EDITOR	Peter Greenwood	Ph. 0409 503722				
CLUB CAPTAIN	Ken Fowler (Shirley)	Ph. 0437 874 040				
MERCHANDISE OFFICER John Webb (Jan)Ph. 0409 996 51						
ASSISTANT MERCHANDISE OFFICER Wayne Hester						
CATERING OFFICER	John Rumbold	Ph. 0458 009622				
SCRUTINEERS	John Ritchie	Ph. 0427 344 498				
	Greg Southern	Ph. 03 54562051				
	Ken Fowler	Ph. 0437 874 040				
	Gary Fowler	Ph. 0498 699256				
FEDERATION	Bruce Campbell	Ph. 0427 532 622				
DELEGATES	John Goddard	Ph. 0427 346 643				
Club E-Mail address kerangdvmc@gmail.com FACEBOOK PAGE Type in Kerang and District Vintage Motor Club.						

Kerang & District Vintage Motor Club Inc Banking Details BSB 633 000 Account Number 53173621 When paying online E-Mail

Kerang and District Motor Club Life Members.

Colin Day - Keith Elliott - John Ritchie - John Mowat - Graeme & Glenda Rumbold – Don Pascoe – Ross Hall – Ken Fowler.

Kerang Car Club Meeting May 2024.

Apologies. Geoff Aldred, Steve Bortolotto, Brenton Brooker, Colin Brown, Ken & Marge Charleson, Colin & Glenda Day, Zennon Eaton, Ken Fowler, Jason Greenwood, Dennis Greenwood, Mat Greenwood, Nathan Henry, Wayne Hester, Peter & Barbara Hildebrand, Gary Maconachie, Alan Mowat, Gary Nicholson, Jacob Nixon, David North, Ryan O'Mahony, Marg Troy, Greg Southern, Don Southerland, Lindsay Taylor, Peter Webb and Erin Bryne.

Present. Ralph Arlt, Robert Barr, Michael Bell, Charlie Borg, Andrew Borkowski, Peter Bortolotto, Ebban Boxall, Alan Boyle, Terry Brooker, Peter & Jeanette Byrne, Bruce Campbell, Graeme Clapham, Rod & Caren Coates, Peter Crane, Phillip Day, Bruce & Jenny Dehne, David Donohue, Robert Eaton, Andrew Farley, Greg Faulkner, John Forbes, Gary Fowler, Phillip Gawne, Adam Gelletley, John Goddard, Peter Greenwood, Terry Gregory, Lee Guest, Greg Henry, Reg & Judy Hipwell, Chris Hope, John Jakab, Don Jenkins, Trevor Keath, Di Moon, John Keating, Michael Kelly, Andrew Maconachie, Paul Mason, Colin McDougall, John Mowat, Andrea Otto, Don Pascoe, Mark Powney, Phillip Reed, Adam Ridley, John Ritchie, Ken Robertson, Graeme Rumbold, John Rumbold, Arthur Scragg, Carol Spark, Ted Stalker, Les Thornton, Gary Toll, Craig Wallace, John Webb, Tony Websdale, Richard Welsh, Bev Wilkinson, Mark Wilson, Greg Wright, Nathan Donohue, Greg Gurnett, James Williamson, John Excalbur and Chris Sinnbeck.

General Business: Trevor and Dianne had their photo with the EH Sedan on the front page of the local paper.

Gary thanked everyone who helped at the Fed meeting and out at the Fed picnic at Murrabit.

The club rooms were broken into and the TV and a PA system were taken, a new TV has been bought.

The AGM meeting is next month and we need some new committee members. K Bar for the Change Over Dinner \$30 per head.

The annual run this year is to the Great Ocean Rd names in to the committee. An older PA system has been donated by Ken and Gary Fowler which belonged to their father.

The Healesville trip went off well with everyone enjoying the trip and a big thanks to Marg Charleson for organising the trip.

Membership renewals are to be filled out and handed back with subs before the June meeting.

We have a club phone for the Club Captain so send a text message with your name to get club messages. (0493985281)

Anzac Day Adam laid the Wreath for the Car Club.

Club member's cards will no longer be printed as most people don't pick them up and are now not needed.

<u>Club Captains Report:</u> Missing in action (gone to Tassie with the Browns) <u>Fed Report:</u> Thanks to everyone who helped at the Fed meeting and at the Fed picnic on the Sunday, there were 101 cars at the Fed picnic at Murrabit.

Correspondence in. Thank you letter from the Federation for catering provided for their meeting held in our club rooms on the 18th of May.

2024 Bendigo Swap information 16th to 18th November.

Challenge Cohuna Camp is to be held 10th to 12th of August , our cars will be needed on Sat 11th of August to take children from Cohuna to Barham Golf Club.

Presidents Report.

Hi Everyone,

I would like to start this month by saying what a fantastic weekend we have just had in Healesville. By my count we had 24 members travel to Healesville, going on Puffing Billy on Saturday and then to Healesville Sanctuary on Sunday if you wished or having a leisurely trip home.

Once we were there it became extremely obvious of the extraordinary amount of work that Marge had put into every little detail of the trip, on behalf of the members who were able to attend I would like to say a big thank you to Marge Charleson for a great trip (and yes the only car to have trouble on the trip was a BMW owned by the President).

A big thank you also to the members who helped at the working bee to tidy up the club grounds before the Federation Picnic, we will also be looking for some help to cater for the lunch on May 18th so if you can help please let John Rumbold or myself know. Then on Sunday it's off to Murrabit for the Federation Picnic which should be a great day, John and Michelle Goddard have put a lot of work into this event so please support it if you can.

As some of you may be aware the clubrooms were burgled recently with the Rotary Clubs big T.V and PA system and our microphone going missing so if you hear or know of anything please let us or the police know.

The Kerang Show & Shine was held recently, the weather Gods were kind this year (unlike last year), It was great to see so many cars and bikes making the weekend a great success. Thank you to everyone who helped on the gate or parking the cars and to those who displayed their treasured cars and bikes.

Congratulations to Mark and the committee for hosting such a great weekend.

We are still looking for ideas for an annual run along the Great Ocean Road and we are also looking for a couple of people to join the committee in June.

Next meeting will start with a BBQ at 6.30 followed by the meeting at 7.30. Cheers, Serge.

Federation Delegates Meeting 18th May 2024

Meeting held in Kerang hosted by the Kerang & District Vintage Drivers Club, President Serge spoke on behalf of the club, lunch and afternoon tea was provided by members of the club.

Capital grant was given to the Early Ford V8 Club to purchase a PA system to be used at meetings and events. Hobson's Bay Men's Shed Motoring Group received a trophy grant for their Show n Shine to be held in February 2025 in Altona. The Hamilton & District Vintage Club received a trophy grant for their upcoming rally to be held on the Kings Birthday Weekend in June 2024.

Peter Mac fund raising by Federation Member Clubs is ongoing with a car display at the Bendigo Showgrounds collecting \$902.05.

Golden Oldies Tour will leave the Marong Picnic in August, 50 entries have been received. The Federation Open Tour will be on again in 2025 travelling from Kerang to Horsham & District.

Mortlake Picnic on the 24th March 2024 showcased 110 cars celebrating 20 years. Wunghnu Picnic held over the Easter Weekend had 70 Tractors and 42 Cars on display, Baw Baw Picnic will be held on the 24th October 2024. Marong Picnic 25th August 2024. Members are asked to show club newsletter which has advertised the picnic day at the gate to gain free entry into the picnic. Free raffle entry for all club members who attend.

The Bendigo Swap is on track with all site bookings currently being taken, volunteer rosters are circulating, Clubs are paid \$10. per hour for every hour members work, free entry into the swap for day worked and a \$10. Refreshment allowance for volunteers is provided. The feature cars will be MG'S and Chryslers both celebrating 100 years.

AHMF AGM to be held in Adelaide in September the newsletter Spoke n Hub is available each quarter by email for all interested. Western Australia Council has rejoined the AHMF body. Robert Shannon Trust entries close at the end of May and will be announced after the AGM in September. Robert Shannon raffle on the Day raised \$255.00

Vic Roads meeting with Federation and AOMC representatives to discuss 5 & 6 digit number plates and DOT rules and regulations for CPS Heavy Vehicle use.

Copy write rules have been discussed for Clubs and Editors, Federations Legal Advisor is investigating claims made against the Mildura Club for breaches now totalling approximately \$2,000.00.

ATO new rules regarding Not for Profit organizations have been implemented, clubs need to fill out the questionnaire, be MyGov ready and report to the ATO if they earn more than \$416.00 per year outside of Membership fees collected.

Federation Presidents award for the Day was received by Clynton Robinson for his 1939 Packard, Clynton also attended the Murrabit Picnic next day in his vehicle.

Federation Delegate John Goddard F.V.V. & C.V.C. Inc.





Sun 16th of June Park and Brag Lake Boga.

Tue 18th of June AGM meeting at club rooms

Fri 28th of June Change over dinner (K Bar \$30 per head two course meal)

Fri 5th of July Pizza and Movie night.

Tue 16th of July Club Meeting.



The AGM is coming up and there are three positions that <u>will be vacant</u> and with over 170 members and their partners we should have plenty of people to put their hand up for a job.

If you decide to take up a position you will not be thrown into the deep end to fend for yourself, the rest of the committee will help at all times so put your hand up for a job.

National Motoring Heritage Day19th May 2024 held by Federation V.V. & C.V.C. Inc. at Murrabit's

Market Site, cars journeyed from Ballarat, Bendigo, Mildura, St. Arnaud areas including the local Kerang and District Club.

Federation Delegates from around the state supported the day by attending the quarterly meeting the previous day in Kerang, staying over to attend the first time Picnic held at Murrabit, Federation Committee Members and Members of the Kerang & District Vintage Motor Club gave their support to Federation by helping set up for the days car display, as did the AHMF President David Berner.

The Murrabit Market Recreation Committee provided the BBQ for all to enjoy, local Band "4 to the Bar" entertained the crowd during the day. Coffee Van from Echuca "KezzasKuppa" was inundated and kept busy all day due to the cool start to the day

The 101 cars on display were from Vintage to Modern Classic, with some very well presented vehicles on show.

Federation provided over \$500.00 worth of prizes for a free to entrant's raffle, all those who attended in a Club Car received a free ticket into the draw.

Thanks to Geoff Baulch from Ballarat Delegate of the Model T Club who showcased his Replica of Henry Ford's First Vehicle.

Our Thanks to Federation and all who supported the day John & Michelle Goddard.



Club Run to Barham Fly wheelers.

With another good roll up of members to visit the Fly wheelers Museum and lunch at the Barham club, but it seemed the women decided to give the pokies a go while the men went to the Museum.



Dad Jokes

A pair of jumper cables walk into a bar. The bartender says, I'm fine to serve you but you better not start anything.

My wife gave birth to our son in the car on our way to the hospital. We named him Carson.

I was really stoked about buying one of those new electric cars. But when I got to the dealership the prices were just too shocking!

Q: Why should you always carry peanut butter in your car? A: In case there's a traffic jam.

Kerang and District Vintage Motor Club Inc



PO Box 30 Kerang Vic 3579 kerangdvmc@gmail.com

2024/25 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL FORM (DUE 30/06/2024)

Member's Name:	
Address:	
	Email:

Membership payment of \$50 is due no later than 30 June 2024. Membership renewal requires <u>BOTH PAYMENT & FORM</u> to be valid. For members with vehicles on club permits, VicRoads will be notified in accordance with their requirements of any <u>UNPAID</u> club members two weeks after the due date. The vehicles belonging to these members will become <u>UNREGISTERED</u>.

Payment Methods: (Tick a Box)

By cash / chq, place payment in an envelope with this form and give to the Treasurer, or post chq and this form to PO Box 30, Kerang Vic 3579.

By direct deposit. Account Name: Kerang & District Vintage Motor Club Inc BSB: 633-000 Account No: 5317 3621 <u>Be sure to use your name as reference</u>. Post form to PO Box 30 Kerang Vic 3579, email to <u>kerangdvmc@gmail.com</u> or hand in on meeting night to the Secretary.

Tick if you need a receipt

Club Permit Vehicles: (Tick a Box)

I have no vehicles on club permit

I have the following vehicle/s on club permit/s (extra vehicles may be added on the back)

Year	Make	Model	Colour	Registration

<u>Statement:</u> To the best of my knowledge, the vehicle/s listed above are in a road worthy condition.

Name:..... Date:..... Date:.....